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CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel)

Budget and Finance Committee of

19

the Council of the County of Maui shall come to

20

order.

21

Mr. Molina, Mr. Nishiki, Mr. Pontanilla, and

22

Ms. Tavares.

The Chair excuses Mr. Carroll and

23

Ms. Johnson.

Good to see you, Wayne.

This afternoon we have Mr. Kane, Mr. Mateo,

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

ITEM NO.1:

Thank you.

FISCAL YEAR 2004 BUDGET
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4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, this afternoon we will

2

start the review of the Department of Planning.

3

Before we do, Camille, do we have anyone has -- that

4

has requested to provide testimony this afternoon?

5

Okay, Chair will keep this portion open a little

6

longer before I close it.
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

7

8
9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Deputy Director Boteilho present, as well as
division heads.
Mr. Foley, you want to give us an opening

11
12

13

This afternoon, we have Director Foley with

comment, please?
MR. FOLEY:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

It's a pleasure to

14

appear before the Council Budget Committee.

We have

15

submitted a -- a budget to the Mayor.

16

made certain modifications and submitted the -- the

17

budget to this -- this Committee.

The Mayor has

I have four of my staff members here in

18

19

addition to my Deputy, Wayne Boteilho, who did the

20

majority of the work on the -- on the budget

21

submittal, and we are here basically to answer any

22

questions that members of the Council Committee

23

have.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Boteilho, comments for the Committee?

25

MR. BOTEILHO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Chair and Members,
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1

as your former staff, I'd like to say that if you

2

thought you were rid of me, April fool.

3

But -- but really, on the serious side, I'd

4

like to, you know, publicly thank Director Foley for

5

the confidence that he has shown in me in handling

6

this budget.

7

share of mistakes, but I think he could see that I

8

was willing to work my -- my behind off, and I did.

9

And with that, I'd like to give an overview of our

10

This was my first time, and I made my

budget.

11

First of all, your Planning Department has a

12

new mission, and that mission is to become the best

13

planning organization in this State.

14

going to do that?

15

technology, and communication.

16

will take work, time, money, and management;

17

however, these things we shall do because the people

18

of Maui County deserve no less.

19

And how we're

Through dedication, organization,
We realize that this

In order to accomplish this mission, there

20

will be change, but I'd like to make it clear at

21

this point that change does -- is not a reflection

22

on the current staff.

23

amount of work that they do.

24

permit central.

25

In fact, we are amazed at the
Planning basically is

In order to support our mission, we have
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1

requested that GIS be reorganized into the Planning

2

Department, and it has been approved by the Mayor.

3

We ask that you support this, because reorganizing

4

GIS into the Planning Department is virtually

5

essential in order for the Department to achieve its

6

new mission of becoming the best planning

7

organization in the State and having the Long Range

8

Planning Division become a high technology analysis

9

agency.

10

Only two personnel positions will be directly

11

affected by the reorganization.

12

position will be reclassified into an Administrative

13

Officer.

14

become the Planning Program Administrator of the

15

Long Range Planning Division, and the incumbent

16

Planning Program Administrator will become an

17

Administrative Officer.

18

The GIS Analyst VI

The incumbent GIS Analyst VI will then

How has our budget changed?

Well, if you

19

took Planning's budget last year and you took GIS's

20

budget last year, you would come out to about 2.75

21

million.

22

had to cut about $220,000 or reach basically 2.5

23

million.

24
25

In order to make our 8 percent cuts, we

Our budget now is 2.491 million.

How did we do this?
new programs or studies.

We did not propose any
For example, Bill 84 calls
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1

for a socioeconomic study every two years.

2

had -- we had thought that we would appropriate

3

$20,000 for this purpose, but we did not put it in.

4

We have also made cuts.

5

Lahaina Historic District Update, and we have cut

6

$20,000 from the Wailuku Main Street Grant.

7

Well, what do we need if funds become

8

available?

9

than programs.

We

We have cut $20,000 for the

We would say that we need people more
My memo dated March 24, 2003, we

10

listed our priorities.

11

possible, for three new zoning inspectors and one

12

GIS Analyst V and one GIS -- and one GIS Technician.

13

We ask for your support, if

Finally, I'd like to wrap up by pointing out

14

an error on my part.

This was based on

15

inexperience.

16

into -- by division.

17

Department was basically one -- one large division,

18

but I want

19

I had thought that I could transfer operations

20

within -- within divisions.

21

Charter more closely, and it says that transfers

22

within a department must be done by resolution.

23

And so, Mr. Chair, I will be working with the Budget

24

Director and yourself, and we will resolve this as

25

soon as possible.

I had wanted to break up our budget
In the past, the Planning

I had wanted to break it up.

I had

However, I've read the
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1
2
3

And with that, we thank you, and we are
available for any questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Boteilho.

Why don't you or

4

the Director introduce the rest of your staff this

5

afternoon.

6

MR. BOTEILHO:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Head of the

7

Current Planning -- Current Planning Division, we

8

have Clayton Yoshida; head of the Long Range

9

Planning Division, Brian Miskae; our Administrative

10

Planning Officer, John Summers; and the head of the

11

GIS Division, Bill Medeiros.

12

the head of our Zoning Administration and

13

Enforcement Division, Aaron Shin -- Shinmoto.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Also in the gallery,

Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Boteilho.

15

Budget Director, any comments for the Committee

16

regarding Planning Department?

17

MR. AGSALOG:

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman.

I apologize

18

for being tardy today.

No, Mr. Chairman, I don't

19

have any comments with regards to their proposed

20

budget.
Like Wayne said earlier, he worked very hard

21

22

on this budget, and I appreciate his help in putting

23

this budget together upon you today.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Members, questions?

start with Mr. Nishiki this afternoon.
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1

VICE-CHARI NISHIKI:

Pass.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Yeah, we'll start with the Administration

5

Program first.

6

way we took Parks Department, Members.

7

stay within the division or program area.

8
9

We'll do -- we'll take it the same

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

So we'll

On page 15-5 of the

Details, in Fiscal Year 2003 Budget, there was an

10

appropriation for the H-Piilani Master Plan,

11

$100,000.

12

and how does it relate to the purchase of the

13

Ukumehame property of $4 million?

14

MR. BOTEILHO:

15

MR. MISKAE:

Can you tell us the status of the project

Perhaps we could refer that to Mr. Miskae.
Thank you, Member Pontanilla, Mr. Chairman.

16

The question relating to the Honoapiilani Master

17

Plan, previous fiscal year $100,000 was appropriated

18

to do a master plan for the relocation of the

19

Honoapiilani Highway from the Ukumehame area all the

20

way through to Puamana.

21

was twofold.

22

harm's way, in other words, locate it in such a way

23

that it would not be subject to storm surges or

24

storms, that sort of thing.

25

The objective in doing this

One was to move the highway back from

The other objective was to create the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/1/03

10

1

possibility of a linear park stretching from

2

Ukumehame to Puamana.

3

Towill.

4

their project at the present time.

5

presented to us some schematic planning to us

6

already.

7

that was done, there is now currently a matter

8

before this Budget Committee for allocation of funds

9

to acquire a portion of the area which would then be

The contract was let to R.M.

R.M. Towill is probably half way through
They have

As a result of the preliminary planning

10

located between the proposed alignment of the

11

Honoapiilani Highway and the shoreline, which

12

constitutes approximately 100 acres and applies to a

13

singular landowner group.
There will, in fact, as time goes on, be

14
15

likely further requests for acquisition of land, but

16

the tie-together is in fact related directly to this

17

master plan that was authorized in the previous

18

budget.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Yes, there's a number of

22

discrepancies between the -- the E/Ps in the Budget

23

Proposal and the Budget Details.

24

opening comment about the operating funds, perhaps

25

you could also look at that when you're revising it

And after your
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1

to reflect the E/Ps so that they all come out the

2

same.

3

program Proposed Budget and the Budget Details.

4

The numbers should stay the same between the

MR. BOTEILHO:

Yeah, we're working with DPS right now.

We

5

have agreed that since we're right in the middle of

6

the budget process, we'll basically wait till it's

7

over and then -- and then we'll do all -- do all the

8

paperwork to get it correct.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Kane?

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I guess to

12

the Deputy, since you made the opening statement,

13

can you point out

14

you're talking about that Ms. Tavares just brought

15

forward?

is that the discrepancy that

You said --

16

MR. BOTEILHO:

Oh, no.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

You opened up by -- your last

18

statement that there was a discrepancy in the

19

the documents.

20

pointing that out so we can understand --

21

MR. BOTEILHO:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MR. BOTEILHO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Were you going to be specific in

Yeah.
-- what is discrepancy is?

Okay.
Reference point, you know, page

number, if that's available.
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MR. BOTEILHO:

Well, it's -- well, it's multiple pages.

2

Let me -- let me try take a shot at it.

Before,

3

planning budget, operations -- well -- well, you

4

know, basically everything, but operations

5

especially was just within the entire Department. We

6

had broke -- but our -- I had wanted to break up

7

the -- the Department budget into three -- three

8

different divisions.
My thinking was that we would break up the

9

10

budget into divisions now, but we wouldn't put too

11

much -- too much operations into each -- into each

12

division, thinking that I could transfer.

13

Because -- thinking that I could transfer operations

14

from the Current Planning Division, which is where

15

most of the operations is.

16

that I -- that I -- I'm not able to do that so

17

the -- the discrepancy is that we have to put more

18

operations into -- into every single division.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So you're planning on providing us

something in writing to make those corrections?

21

MR. BOTEILHO:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MR. BOTEILHO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

But I find out since

Yes.
And that's going to be received when?

As soon as possible.
Mr. Chairman, I guess what makes it

difficult when we go through the Program and the
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1

Details is that you have FY '03 appropriations,

2

everything is zeroed out and then the requests are

3

changed, and so we have to constant -- I mean, it's

4

like triple work.

5

like that, double work for us.

6

you can get to us -- that to us as soon as possible,

7

because it makes it easier for us to do our job to

8

support the Department by being able to track what

9

kind of changes you folks have made or intend to

Double work.

10

make and are proposing to us.

11

I'll pass until the next round.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I'll just say it
So I'm hoping that

It's

anyway.

And

Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I guess to

14

continue, follow-up -- follow-up, you know your --

15

your program goals and objectives all under FY 2004

16

activities.

17

MR. BOTEILHO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

MR. BOTEILHO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21
22

Yes.
The whole listing, yeah --

Yeah.
-- of these objectives.

Are these

things all budgeted for?
MR. BOTEILHO:

I would say we will do the best we can with

23

our -- with our budget, especially in the areas of

24

reorganization.

25

then we could progress faster.

If we had more people, then we
But at the very
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minimum, like I say, we -- we'll need the three

2

zoning inspectors and the -- and the GIS people.

3

For example, if we had more GIS people, then -- then

4

we could progress faster as far as the goal of

5

becoming a high technology analysis agency.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Wayne, I guess on -- I'm

7

looking at the Program 15-5, part of your

8

description, yeah.

9

approved by the public in 2002 brought new

It says, Charter amendments

10

brought increased duties to the Department of

11

Planning.

12

responsibilities for the Department, again, is there

13

an appropriate -- has budget -- have you budgeted

14

for the Department to meet these new increased

15

duties?

16

MR. BOTEILHO:

Those increased duties, yeah, new

Yes, because one of the -- one of the new

17

things in the Charter is that the word enforcement

18

is now much more prevalent in the -- in the Planning

19

Department.

20

enforce long-range programs.

21

shall enforce a cultural management program.

22

that's why we're asking as a -- as a priority for

23

the three zoning inspectors.

24
25

The Planning Director shall -- shall
The Planning Director
So

Beyond that, we should have a cultural -cultural resources person.

And I was going to wait
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1

till later till we get that page -- to that page,

2

but we have one Planner III, and weld like to ask

3

that that be upgraded to a Planner V.

4

reason for that is like weld like to hire a cultural

5

resources specialist.

6

maybe 37,000 to 42,000.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And the

The cost will be raised, so

And -- and knowing this

8

ambitious program, Administration and Zoning

9

Administration and Enforcement Division has a zero

10
11
12
13

operation budget, so -MR. BOTEILHO:

that -- that, you know, I have to apologize for.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14
15
16

Yeah, that was one of the discrepancies

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Wayne ..
MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chair, could I also respond to Mr. Mateols

question?

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. FOLEY:

Proceed.

The budgeting for the increased workload was

19

our request for eight additional staff members.

20

since none of those eight additional staff members

21

are in the proposed budget, I would have to say

22

that -- that the budget is inadequate to comply with

23

our current workload, not to mention our -- our

24

proposed workload.

25

is that in order to mitigate that, we have requested

So

What Mr. Boteilho just explained
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16

additional personnel in both Enforcement and in GIS.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Chairman.

Yeah, my

4

questions were related to Mr. Mateols concerns about

5

operations, not having funding there and seeing how

6

they can achieve some of their performance measures.

7

In the Program Budget, 15-8, two in particular,

8

substantial increase in use of technology in office

9

operations, along with increased efficiency in

10

records management and retrieval system.

11

believe Mr. Boteilho pretty much answered the

12

question that I had -- that Mr. Mateo had asked

13

earlier, so 1111 leave it at that for now.

14

you, Chairman.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

Thank you.

So I

Thank

Mr. Nishiki?

No.

Did you have a -- did you start a -- with a

question, Mr. Pontanilla?

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

After we conclude this portion, 11m going

21

to take testimony.

22

public, and so -- then weIll return back to the

23

Department.

24
25

We did have a request from the

Let me ask if the Department Administration
looked at revising the rates and fee schedule to
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1

adjust some of the funding requirements for specific

2

programs as a way of financing these new requests?

3

MR. BOTEILHO:

Yes.

Mr. Chair, yeah.

We -- we are

4

looking at that right now.

5

we had to prepare for this meeting first.

6

Starting -- starting tomorrow -- well, I've already

7

done some work, but we -- we intend to be here on

8

April 9th when the rates and fees are being -- are

9

being discussed.

10
11
12
13

Time was short.

We

We think we can get something to

you by Monday.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

So nothing was done prior to this?

Yes or

no?
MR. BOTEILHO:

Preliminary work was done.

I just haven't

14

had a time to -- time to sit down and analyze and

15

actually put it -- put it down on paper.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So the request did not take into account

17

financial requirements.

It was just a structural

18

request, an organizational request?

19

MR. BOTEILHO:

Yes.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

When do you think you can get to this

21

Committee the

you know, we have a -- from

22

Mr. Foley, and we thank you, a 3/20/03

23

organizational chart of a very general breakdown of

24

the proposed department.

25

request already, if we want the current as well as

I think we put in the
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1

the -- put in your position counts next to your

2

listing, whether it be you have one Planner VI or

3

ten Planner VIs, vacancies.

4

MR. BOTEILHO:

You1re asking when we can get that to you?

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We will be making decisions very shortly,

6
7

Mr. Boteilho.
MR. BOTEILHO:

the organizational chart as -- as

The

8

is sub -- as is submitted, that is our current

9

current proposal and our current request.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We would like to see what is the existing

11

structure with the -- compared to this pro -- this

12

is a proposed structure, right?

13

yet.

GIS hasn't moved

14

MR. BOTEILHO:

Yeah.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, I share the information,

16

Section -- Section 7 of the County Ordinance on

17

Budget requires Council to be informed of

18

reorganization through a written submittal, and this

19

Committee expects compliance.

20
21

22
23
24
25

MR. BOTEILHO:
soon.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay, that -- that will be done very

We have the documents ready.
Okay.

Mr. Pontanilla, any further

questions under Administration at this time?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

None, but I have a comment in

regards to air travel.

Since he's going to do the
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1

operation dollars allocation by the various

2

divisions, I notice that the air travel itself is in

3

the same type of category where it's all -- all in

4

the Planning -- I guess Planning Division, so I

5

don't know if only the Planning Division will be

6

doing travel.

7
8

9

MR. BOTEILHO:

Oh, no, no.

the three divisions.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

MR. BOTEILHO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

We have to break that up among

Okay.

So it's part of --

I thought I could just transfer it.
Yeah.

Just to point it out,

that need to be corrected also.

13

MR. BOTEILHO:

Okay.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, thank you.

In -- in the

16

current -- in the operations monies that are

17

allotted, if we look on page 15-11 in the Budget

18

Details -- no, lim sorry, not 15-11.

19

with 15-1, which is the Department Summary.

20

it shows their operations -- Fiscal Year 2003 is

21

937,525.

22

because the entire Department was one single program

23

existing.

24
25

Okay.

Let's start
Okay,

That was for the entire Department,

Now youlre breaking it up into three
different -- or four different programs.
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1

you add the -- where the operations are, like for

2

Current Planning Division, the operations, 625,390;

3

and in Long Range Planning operations, 164,400; and

4

the Zoning Enforcement on the next page is -- is --

5

oh, a zero.

6

MR. BOTEILHO:

Zero.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But anyway, when you add those two

8

up, you get a current operations -- a proposed

9

operations for Fiscal 104 at 789,790, which is

10

$147,000 -- 148,000 rounded off short or less than

11

your current budget.

12

includes an operational cost in the Budget Details

13

for the GIS section, which you didnlt have before,

14

right?

15

But your proposed budget also

And if you turn on 15-11, Members.

On 15-11

16

it shows the operations for the GIS section thatls

17

now been transferred from the MDls Office at

18

132,400.

19

and so the actual shortfall in operations for the

20

Planning Department is 280,000.

21

shortfall is.

22

So that should be added to the shortfall,

Thatls what the

Now, theylve got GIS coming in, but no new

23

monies coming in to support GIS, plus they cut their

24

regular operations from Fiscal Year 103 to 104.

25

just -- 11m just pointing that out because that
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1

you know, itls a little difficult, I guess, to see

2

with all the changes.

3

Like, Mr. Kane, you were saying we donlt have

4

them lined up equally so that we can compare apples

5

and apples.

6

year, and now that pie is cut into four pieces, so

7

we got a quarter pie, but onels custard, onels

8

pumpkin, onels apple, you know, et cetera, and

9

itls -- and thatls the difficult part is trying

Well, we got this pie from -- from this

10

to see how they fit back in so that you can compare

11

it with 2003.

12

take GIS out of the operating and the salaries, the

13

Planning Department

14

percent, minus 11 percent.

15

But I believe that, you know, if we

IS

reduction is actually 11

The way it appears now, if you just take the

16

numbers with GIS, itls a 4 percent increase.

17

you take GIS out, itls an 11 percent decrease.

18

you know, we need to be mindful that this is whatls

19

happened in this particular Department, but the

20

question also I want to ask is why did you folks

21

decide at this time to make these different programs

22

in the Planning Department?

23

do it next yearls budget where, you know, now GIS is

24

coming in and you want to do different things

25

with -- you know, separate out Long Range Planning

524-2090

And,

Why not wait a year and
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1

and Current Planning and all that, which I think is

2

great, but I just think that under the circumstances

3

where you're just coming into the office as Director

4

and Deputy, that it's -- you know, it's been an

5

awful -- I can't imagine you guys going through this

6

process in two and a half months or two months.

7

what -- why was that decision made to do this now

8

and not wait until the next year's budget?

9

MR. BOTEILHO:

But

Well, I guess, first of all, Mr. Medeiros

10

and I have a -- have a very good working

11

relationship.

12

be starting from scratch.

13

this next year to -- to organize and get -- and get

14

settled so that next year we can advance much

15

more -- much more rapidly, as opposed to just

16

starting next year.

17

work, the front end work now.

18

It's not like we're -- we're going to

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Also, we wanted to use

We'd like to do the ground

You know, my point is that when

19

you go into it like you have now, even the Budget

20

Ordinance, which is what controls what's going on

21

here, has four programs under the Planning

22

Department when there was one previously.

23

program the money can be used allover the place and

24

you don't have that constraint of now with four

25

programs you have to watch your expenditures in each
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1

program and if you run short somewhere, you have to

2

come back -- I mean it has to be approved by

3

Council.

4

Without doing the four programs, you could

5

have still reorganized the Department the way you

6

wanted to and then through the -- through the year,

7

then looked at what those expenses are and then when

8

you came in next year, then you

9

of where you want these to go.

you have an idea
I mean, you don't

10

you don't have to officially reorganize, but, you

11

know, it's been an unofficial organization anyway.

12

LUCA has been

13

of a division on their own, and there are many

14

programs -- like Department of Housing and Human

15

Concerns has one huge program that has a lot of

16

subdivisions in it, and they -- they manage and

17

maintain.

18

you're forcing yourselves now into a legislative or

19

a regulatory thing with the budget by making the

20

programs at this point in time.

or Code Enforcement has been kind

So, you know, it was

now you're --

21

So maybe what you should consider and discuss

22

with the Mayor and with Mr. Agsalog is going back to

23

just having one program for this year, but

24

internally you can make your sections and figure

25

figure out what your costs are going to be for the
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next budget.

2

manage for this particular -- this upcoming budget

3

year.

4

MR. BOTEILHO:

5

MR. FOLEY:

6

That might be a whole lot easier to

Point very well taken.

The short answer, Ms. Tavares, is that we

didnlt know there was a disadvantage.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

MR. FOLEY:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

MR. FOLEY:

Oh, okay.

Now we do.
Okay.

We were -- we were told to make four

11

divisions, and we made four divisions.

12

why we should have left them all together.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

Oh, okay.

Now we know

Thanks.

April Foolls, Wayne.
I had another question,

Mr. Hokama.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Proceed, Ms. Tavares.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Was -- when you were making the --

19

when you were formulating the budget, were you folks

20

able to look at the community plans and the

21

implementing actions in the community plans to drive

22

your budget at all?

23

MR. BOTEILHO:

Yes, in the sense that we hope to fill one

24

Planner III, and in my memo of March -- March 24 we

25

ask for other -- other positions, another Planner
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III.

I would suspect that that would -- that would

2

go to Long Range Division for general planning.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Kane?

Pass.

Ms. Johnson.

Welcome, Ms. Johnson.

Thank you.

Sorry, I was at my

8

Office on Aging meeting, and they thanked all the

9

Council members, too, for approving me again, so I

10

appreciate that.

11

The question that I had was on something that

12

Mr. Boteilho said earlier, and that was in regard to

13

the Lahaina Historic Plan District, you know,

14

update.

15

the administration portion or the person who used to

16

be Elizabeth Anderson that was maybe the only person

17

capable of kind of helping or assisting with that

18

particular task.

19

itself is not going to be done, but will there be

20

anybody new added in with the particular

21

qualifications such as Elizabeth who would be able

22

to carryon that task?

23

district has not been updated.

24

you know, over ten years.

25

you're going to be adding in the administration that

And I guess my question relating back to

That money now and the project

Because the historic
I think it's been,

Is there anybody that
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would have the qualifications to take on that task?
MR. BOTEILHO:

Oh, yes.

In fact, one of the Planner Ills

3

in Long Range Division, we're asking that to be

4

upgraded to be a Planner V to be a Cultural

5

Resources Specialist, and that person can also work

6

on general plans too.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So yes, yeah.

And my only concern, Wayne, with

8

that particular task is that I don't want, let's

9

say, that to get lost, you know, if it's a goal or

10

if it's something -- and I know that Mr. Freeland

11

has been willing, you know, like everyone else to

12

tighten their belts and say that if they had to put

13

it off for a while, they would, but my personal

14

preference would be to have somebody there that

15

could actually assist doing the work and updating

16

the plan, but I don't want all of a sudden because

17

we're going to be going into the general plan to

18

have that person's full attention be on the general

19

plan and not have any time to work on the Historic

20

Plan Update.
So I just -- you know, when it's a line item,

21

22

it's one thing because you're focused on that, but

23

you kind of understand what I'm saying?

24

MR. BOTEILHO:

25

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, yeah.

I just want to clarify that the $20,000 we
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1

originally recommended, but it's been eliminated.

2

So it's not -- it's not in there.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I realize it's not in there,

4

but if it's not in there at all, my assumption is

5

that somewhere along the line it's either going to

6

be put in there to allow the work to be done or it's

7

going to be done in-house with the new Planner

8

Am I wrong?

9

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

I

v.

--

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

MR. FOLEY:

I am wrong?

I just -- I just wrote a letter today.

The

12

Cultural Resources Commission just wrote a memo to

13

me a few -- just a week ago saying that they wanted

14

a lot more staff support from the Planning

15

Department partially related to this update, but

16

partially related to enforcement in Lahaina with

17

respect primarily to sign violations and zoning

18

violations, and I wrote back to the -- Kimo Falconer

19

and the members of the Cultural Resources Board

20

saying that we would love to help them; but unless

21

our staff is supplemented by the Council, we won't

22

be able to increase our support any higher than it

23

is now.

24
25

In fact, we have one planner out on maternity
leave and another one going out on maternity leave
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1

very shortly, so we will soon have two fewer

2

planners than we have currently, so we won't be able

3

to tackle any new programs.

4

difficult time doing the programs we have now.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

We will have a

Well, if I understand you

6

correctly, then, the whole thing has been shelved

7

for the time being?

8
9

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

That wasn't our recommendation, but

that's the current status.

Yeah, we asked for a

10

Cultural Resources Specialist.

11

And we asked for an update of the -- the Lahaina

12

Historic Study Guidelines, and that

13

removed also.

14

yeah, is in operations; otherwise, we would have to

15

lay people off.

16

That was removed.

that was

We had to cut -- all of our cut,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And in my understanding of

17

how the funding came through last time, and I think,

18

Clayton, you stated that we do get Federal funds I

19

believe through Certified Local Government, where is

20

that money or where -- what is the status of that

21

particular funding?

22

that if we got money from the Certified Local

23

Government, that it could only be utilized in

24

certain areas.

25

to make sure where we're taking it from.

Because it was my understanding

So if we're removing it, I just want
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of you be able to answer that?
MR. YOSHIDA:

Councilmember Johnson, Member -- Mr.

3

Chairman, the Department does receive once every

4

other year moneys from the State Historic

5

Preservation Division Certified Local Government

6

Grant, and I guess this current fiscal year that

7

ends in October, we did have money set aside, maybe

8

$30,000 for this update on the design guidelines

9

combined with the 20,000 that the Council had

10

appropriated.

11

a new cycle come October and we'll make our proposal

12

to the State Historic Preservation Division.

13

Again, you know, we would be entering

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So, Clayton, what will

14

happen to the 30,000 that was given to the Planning

15

Department if it was not encumbered?

16

money been expended, then, for some other purpose?

17
18
19

MR. YOSHIDA:

Or has that

The -- those moneys are available.

They

have not been encumbered yet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And I guess my question

20

would be, then, if we have the money that is just

21

going to I guess go back into a pool or not be

22

encumbered, why wouldn't we want to at least embark

23

on the task with the $30,000 that is already there,

24

and then if we don't have enough money in this

25

fiscal year's budget, come in and tap into
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1

additional funds to complete the rest of the work

2

when the new October cycle comes in?

3

only by matching?

4

MR. YOSHIDA:

Or is it done

With Federal moneys, you know, there is a

5

requirement for matching funds either through

6

in-kind people's staff time or through matching

7

county funds.

8

So there -- there is an amount of matching that we

9

would have to provide in order to get the -- the --

10
11

Normally we match through staff time.

match the Federal monies.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Now, specifically, Clayton,

12

does it have to be your staff time, or could it be,

13

let's say, for example, if Ms. Anderson or other

14

people in the community were willing to give up

15

their time, or is it specifically County government

16

staff planners?

17

MR. YOSHIDA:

If other entities were willing to, say,

18

donate funds, that -- that could meet the in-kind

19

matching, or it doesn't necessarily have to be my

20

staff time.

21

or clerical in the Department, their time devoted to

22

the project that would meet this in-kind match.

23

It could be some of the staff planners

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But it cannot be outside

24

labor, for example.

25

donation or your in-house staff time; is that

It has to be either a dollar
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correct?
MR. YOSHIDA:

Or if we received, say, monies from private

charitable organizations.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, then that's what I'm saying,

5

that you can't take in-kind.

6

dollar in cash or it has to be your staff planners'

7

time that would satisfy that -- that requirement for

8

matching?

9
10

11

MR. YOSHIDA:

It has to either be a

Correct, or it could be monies received from

private charitable organizations.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And the only reason I ask

12

this, Mr. Chair, is because if there's $30,000 that

13

we're not tapping into that's available, and, you

14

know, if the time element is not there to satisfy

15

the in-kind portion, even if we don't want to

16

utilize the dollar figure, we do have $20,000

17

allocated currently, so my suggestion would be to

18

try to utilize at least the monies that are there

19

now to tap into the $30,000 so that at least that

20

plan can be started.

21

any money go away that's there right now and lose an

22

opportunity to access that.

23

So I -- I mean, I hate to see

So I just would ask the Department to see if

24

there's any way that we could, you know, try to

25

accomplish that in a creative way and perhaps work
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1

with Mr. Freeland to see if there are other

2

donations that would be available, or if he can even

3

get grant monies that could help with that.

4

you.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank

Mr. Mateo?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Boteilho, under your performance

7
8

measures, the last item listed was the need to work

9

with the Department of Personnel Services and HGEA

10

to formally reorganize Long Range Planning Division.

11

What is the status of that?

12

MR. BOTEILHO:

We have already started.

We have had

13

discussions with them, and we have sent formal

14

letters to them.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

at this point?

17

MR. BOTEILHO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

No.

And nothing received back from them

We had started about two weeks ago.
Thank you.

Thank you,

Mr. Chair.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Okay, anyone else under administration?

Ms. Tavares?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, could you give us a status

2

of the transportation studies related to the Traffic

3

Impact Fees for West and South Maui?

4

the administration program.

5

MR. FOLEY:

6

MR. MISKAE:

That was under

Brian, could you respond, please?
Member Tavares, Mr. Chairman, the two matters

7

related to transportation, one was a study to

8

support Traffic Impact Fees for South Maui and West

9

Maui.

That report has been completed.

It is being

10

circulated within the County as well as the State

11

for final comments.

12

The other matter related to transportation

13

was an update to our 1992 Public Transportation

14

Plan.

15

there is going to be a meeting scheduled for that

16

committee within the next week or two to review that

17

particular final report.

18

That has also been completed.

So in response, the

I believe

both reports have been

19

completed and are just in the final stages of

20

review.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Kane?

Just to verify, Mr. Boteilho, your

24

opening statements that this budget will not contain

25

any sort of financial appropriations for new studies
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1

at all?

2

MR. BOTEILHO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That is -- that is true.
Is that decision based on not having

4

the money or is it because we don't need to have any

5

studies made?

6

to made

7

to tell us what studies the Department feels are

8

important to do but because of this financial -- or

9

the -- the cut that has been recommended -- asked of

And if we do have studies that need

be made, will you be willing at this time

10

your Department, that you felt it was not the

11

priority to leave in?

12

MR. BOTEILHO:

Okay.

First of all, I have to back up a

13

little bit.

14

one study, general plan update, hundred thousand

15

dollars.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MR. BOTEILHO:

18

19

We had -- we -- we have requested for

Okay, I saw that.

Yeah.

We have -- we have proposed new --

new studies, and perhaps Mr. Miskae can answer this.
MR. FOLEY:

Brian, before you do, let me give you -- there

20

are -- there are a number of studies that we

21

proposed, and none of them are included because

22

there -- there were -- the personnel to do the

23

studies haven't been included.

24

examples, one was the growth model -- the computer

25

growth model that was previously associated with the

But just two
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1

general plan.

That was $75,000, and that was cut

2

before it even went to the Mayor.

3

The second one, there are -- there were --

4

all of our college interns in administration were

5

cut, and those are -- those are located in -- in

6

administration, and those three internship positions

7

were $5,000 each.

8

identified that we felt was appropriate for one of

9

the students was to do a -- to update the sea wall

10

survey all around the island to identify which sea

11

walls are -- have permits and which sea walls do not

12

have permits.

13

parcel-by-parcel basis, and it would be much more

14

helpful to have the survey done all by itself, and

15

it could be updated by one of these student interns.

16

So those are -- those are two examples.

17

Brian can add to that.

18

MR. MISKAE:

One of the studies that we

Because now we have to do that on a

Ilm sure

Mr. Chairman, there were two others that we

19

had identified.

One was a result of fairly lengthy

20

meetings on the island of Molokai which identified

21

an implementing action in the community plan to

22

create something similar to a cultural overlay

23

district.

24

critically important to identify the cultural

25

foundations of the island in order to protect

The citizens of Molokai felt this was
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that -- that resource.

We had identified funds to

2

conduct that particular study.
The other area really depends on the success

3
4

of Bill 84, whether or not we are going to be

5

needing to do updates to our socioeconomic

6

forecasting.

7

anticipation of Bill 84 passing.

8

I think important ones that we could reference,

9

Mr. Chairman.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We had put money in for that in

Thank you.

Those are the two

Mr. Kane?

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Chair,

12

I'd like to request that maybe the -- the Director

13

or -- and the Department can provide a list of -- I

14

mean, you gave us a few examples.

15

provide us a complete list of studies that you felt

16

were important that are not here in front of us, and

17

of course you don't have to include the general

18

plan, because we already have that as $100,000.

19

If you can

Also the question is there any study that is

20

required through Code or Charter that we are not

21

putting in here?

22

follow-up to Member Johnson's issue regarding the

23

transportation models not being followed up with.

24

So I think we learned from that and so we move

25

forward with that.

And I ask that

I think it's a

And so I think the question is
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1

fair to be asked at this point, is there anything

2

that we're missing that should be done that's not

3

here because of

4

MR. FOLEY:

for whatever reason?

Mr. Kane, I would only reiterate that the

5

Charter requires us to have a Cultural Resources

6

Specialist and we don't have one.

7

one, I believe, in the past, and we're once again

8

requesting a Cultural Resources Specialist.

9

of the duties of that specialist would be to update

We've requested

And one

10

the historic study in Lahaina, and the other primary

11

duty would be to work on the community -- on the

12

general plan update.

13

tasks of that person.

14

information, the previous Cultural Resources

15

Specialist that we did have would be very interested

16

in applying for the position if we could ever get it

17

approved again.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Those are the two primary
And just for your

And so besides -- and I know

19

you're reiterating what you said earlier, so my

20

question is basically asking if there's any other

21

plans that were -- that are required of -- through

22

Code or Charter that is not before us today in this

23

proposal?

24

MR. BOTEILHO:

Okay, yeah, we can provide that list.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

We will include in that

2

the reasons why the Department feels that it needs

3

in-house staffing additions versus use of

4

consultants for short-term dedicated requirements.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Ms. Johnson?
Along the lines of the studies,

8

one of the conferences that I recently attended

9

talked about the cost of services in -- particularly

10

in rural areas where we have a lot of services that

11

we are now providing and we're not sure what the

12

impacts are going to be on the resources that we

13

have available.
As a part of the general plan and the -- you

14
15

know, the update, is this the type of study that you

16

believe would be important, particularly since we're

17

going into GASB 34 and we want to make sure that

18

we're allocating and budgeting properly?

19

there any kind of plans to include any funding at

20

some point for the type of study that would be like

21

cost of services, particularly in rural areas,

22

thinking specifically of agricultural areas that are

23

now being urbanized?

24
25

MR. BOTEILHO:

So is

I would say that would be part of the

general plan update studies.

Bill 84 mandates that
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1

we come up with -- with a lot of studies.

2

we're -- so we're looking to that.

3

hundred thousand, trying to keep the costs low, but

4

maybe -- you know, as you had said, maybe -- maybe

5

we could use more.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

We asked for

And I think one of the costs,

7

Mr. Chair, from American Farmland Trust, if we were

8

to do

9

It

and I guess it depends on the region.
it might be $20,000 per -- per area.

But I

10

think the cost was around $20,000 that American

11

Farmland Trust would provide that expertise and come

12

in and actually do the work.

13

that would be, you know, available or not, but I

14

certainly would ask that you look at some of the

15

things on their website and see if any of those

16

services would have any applicability, particularly

17

when we're going through this planning process and

18

we're -- well, we're trying to get a -- I guess a

19

tighter grip on where we're going in terms of our

20

budget.

21

you.

So I don't know if

It might make it easier for us.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Mateo?

No.

Mr. Molina?

Mr. Nishiki?

No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Kane?
No.

Okay.

Members, the Chair will break from

8

this portion of the day's agenda proceedings .and I

9

will ask for us to take the testimony portion.
So before we start, we have at this time one

10

11

person has signed up for testimony.

12

minutes to give your testimony, at which time the

13

Staff will inform you of the three-minute mark, and

14

we ask that you conclude within an additional

15

minute.
State your name.

16

You have three

If you are representing an

17

organization, also state your organization's name

18

also.

19

to the podium and share your comments with the

20

Committee this afternoon.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

21

22

So, Mr. Ryder, if you'll please come forward

MR. RYDER:

Good afternoon, everyone.

Mr. Chairman,

23

Members of the Committee, aloha.

This is a project

24

that is a tool for hazard mitigation safety and

25

security to protect Maui County in these dangerous
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1

and unpredictable times.

I will only cover

2

highlights of the written testimony.

3

leisure, you may want to read the rest of it.

At your

There are two parts to this project.

4

The

5

first item is the Maui Digital 3-D Comprehensive

6

plan.

7

Budget, but it had to be taken out because of Maui

8

County budget constraints.

9

a dynamic new way for Maui County Council

This was in the Planning Department

IS

2004

This technology creates

10

decision-makers to better visualize how Maui can

11

implement the most effective hazard mitigation

12

safety and security scenarios for Maui.
This is state-of-the-art NASA technology.

13

In

14

the past month, NASA has selected this software as

15

the media by which they will communicate their

16

earth, science, and research findings to decision

17

makers.

18

of the Maui County Council chambers in late summer

19

of 2002.

20

vivid aerial fly by over Kihei watching the flooding

21

of Kihei from a storm surge that would leave much of

22

Kihei deep ln flood waters.

23

This was projected and screened on the wall

Maui Council members will remember the

The second item in this project is the Maui

24

Agricultural Digital 3-D Visioning Model.

25

produce a Maui agriculture computer 3-D
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1

visualization model through important statistics!

2

statistical analysis! and information about Maui's

3

capabilities of growing more of its own crops.

4

are working with key professionals at the University

5

of Hawaii and the State's DBED Energy Division.

6

This is a great team of substantial caliber.

7

We

This is substantial economic development.

8

That's what this project creates! a significant

9

opportunity for the economic benefit of Maui.

The

10

benefits to Maui from this include! one! in a time

11

of war it is important to have reliable supply lines

12

in place.

13

can be grown on our own island.

14

certainly be preferable to Maui depending on and

15

waiting for a ship from across the ocean to deliver

16

food to Maui during this war and to the wars that

17

will be going on it appear in this decade as we

18

fight the global terrorism situation.

19

The most reliable supplies are those that
This would

Two! potentially thousands of new jobs

20

focusing on construction can be created for Maui's

21

safety and security for Maui's unemployed people by

22

increasing the agriculture food industry on Maui.

23

In the event Maui started growing significantly more

24

of its own food for local consumption! then there

25

would be the need for substantial infrastructure to
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1

be built for this, requiring thousands of people on

2

Maui suffering unemployment since 9/11 to build and

3

maintain new industrial roads, piping, electricity

4

lines, water irrigation canals, building structures,

5

truck transportation of building supplies and grown

6

food, and maintenance for everything.

7

Andrew Hashimoto is a Maui boy, and he is the

8

Dean of the University of Hawaii's College of

9

Tropical Agriculture.

10

MR. TAGUCHI:

11

MR. RYDER:

Dean Hashimoto --

three minutes.
Dean Hashimoto wrote the following in an

12

editorial published in The Maui News.

He said, We

13

anticipate shipping costs to rise as increased

14

inspection and other security measures are

15

instituted.

16

disrupted and that bioterrorism may be an increasing

17

threat, we must act now to ensure that we have an

18

adequate, dependable, safe food supply for all our

19

citizens.

20

that Maui -- that Hawaii's agriculture, Maui's as

21

well, is dying because of the decline of the sugar

22

and pineapple plantations.

23

has more than doubled in the past 20 years.

24

is the only State in which the number of farms is

25

increasing and the average age of farmers is

Knowing that our supply lines can be

And Dean Hashimoto says there is a myth

Diversified agriculture
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decreasing.

2

Council Members, we understand that this is a

3

tough economic time for Maui government.

4

this project has a lot of merit.

We would like your

5

support when money is available.

Mahalo for your

6

time and consideration.

7
8

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Ryder.

Questions for

Mr. Ryder this afternoon, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We feel

Mr. Kane?

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Ryder, just for clarification, I guess on

10

11

page 2 of your testimony, the request for -- since

12

we're discussing the '04 Budget, that the request is

13

a hundred thousand dollars?

14

up for the 200 is a hundred and a hundred?

15

MR. RYDER:

Yes, sir.

So you're breaking it

It would be the '04 and the 'OS.

16

The '04 Budget would be a hundred, the 'OS would be

17

a hundred.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

If we had to look at this

19

where the

20

mentioned it in the testimony, of budget

21

constraints, what would you be able to move forward

22

with but at the same time get by with less than a

23

hundred thousand?

24
25

MR. RYDER:

this year, obviously, and you've

Well, it would certainly be excellent to have

50 to 75,

if that would be possible.
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within reason, of course, is all we can hope for.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So just to verify

you know, just

3

to validate or to reaffirm the question I'm trying

4

to ask, if you were given the low number of $50,000,

5

that would still assure us a forward movement

6

towards what we're trying to achieve?

7

MR. RYDER:

Certainly.

Certainly.

We still in the end to
we are going to need

8

get everything done, we're

9

to spend $200,000 over the process, but 50 would

10

certainly launch it.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Does it have to be done in a two-year

12

period?

13

because this is new stuff and it's exciting and

14

it's -- it's visual, so, you know, it appeals I

15

think to all of us.

16

watched it on the wall that late summer in 2002, and

17

I think all of us were pretty fascinated by it.

18

know, we're

Could it be stretched out over a -- I mean,

19

MR. RYDER:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And as you mentioned, we

You

we're a visual species.

Certainly.
But you're limiting it to two years,

21

and so I want to know because it's new and exciting,

22

if -- if we have an implementation plan of longer

23

than that, how long could this be stretched out over

24

a period of years -- how many years and still be

25

effective in what we're trying to achieve?
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MR. RYDER:

I think two is most effective.

If you had to,

you could stretch it to three.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Anything after three would do

what in your mind?
MR. RYDER:

Well, I think it would dilute the immediate

6

the immediate real benefits of it.

Once you have

7

this put together, you can constantly change and

8

update it, and that's one of the great things about

9

this.

The problem sometimes with so many plans that

10

come out through a planning division for a county or

11

a state, whatever, is once it is issued, it's

12

already an antiquated plan.

13

situation, you can keep inputting to it, and the

14

plan can evolve constantly.

15

ahead to get it as quickly implemented as possible.

16

I would recommend two, three years if we had to

17

stretch it.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

This kind of a

So it's -- everybody's

Mr. Chair, just one final question,

same lines.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Proceed.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Do you see this replacing any

22

existing planning tools that we use here in the

23

County of Maui?

24

addition to, but if we looked at this and we did

25

something to replace -- and even if you're going to

Replacing, now, not -- not in
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1

be bold about it, and I ask you to not be afraid of

2

being bold, if it were to replace manpower as an

3

example?

4

MR. RYDER:

I think the benefits of this particular

5

program is it's extremely cost efficient because you

6

can upgrade it so easily and quickly at such a

7

minimal expense.

8

capable planner, Mr. Mike Foley, to amplify in this

9

particular plan beyond anything that I might state

I would defer to our associate and

10

as to whether it would have any effect on manpower,

11

whatever.

12

that there are strong advantages to implementing

13

something of this nature in terms of saving cost,

14

and I would think it -- I think in the end it may

15

save some manpower as well because it's -- it's so

16

efficient and quick because you could input

17

everything digitally so quickly.

But I would think Mr. Foley may concur

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

remove

20

having to add new manpowers, Mike.

21

direction I'm looking at.

22

MR. RYDER:

Yeah, and the question leads not to

to taking away manpower, but avoiding
That's the

I would think -- I would think outside of

23

having your normal planning staff that already is

24

digitally competent with computers and all, I would

25

not see a need for having to add additional staff,
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now.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

Mr. Chairman.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any other questions for

5

Mr. Ryder?

6

being here this afternoon.

7

MR. RYDER:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Thank you very much,

Seeing none, thank you very much for

Thank you very kindly.
Okay.

Appreciate it.

Is there anyone else that would like

to present testimony to the Committee this

10

afternoon, the 1st of April, 2003?

11

none, testimony is closed for today1s agenda.

12
13
14

..

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, seeing

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

..

Okay, Members, before we start, why donlt

we take a five-minute recess.

15

RECESS:

2:39 p.m.

16

RECONVENE:

2:48 p.m.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel).

(Gavel) .

We shall reconvene the Budget and

18

Finance Committee1s meeting of the 1st of April

19

2003.

20

Okay, earlier, the Director mentioned a

21

Charter requirement regarding cultural resources

22

staffing.

23

in our County Code under 2.88.090 under the heading

24

of Administration.

25

appoint a professional, and it lists all the

I believe he1s stating something that is

The Code uses the word shall
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1

disciplines that makeup the commission, historic

2

preservation, cultural history, and the purpose is

3

as a liaison to the State Historic Preservation's

4

Office.
Now, the liaison may either, as the Code

5

6

states, an employee or a member of the commission.

7

It can be one or the other, as well as -- and the

8

Director shall also support that commission as

9

delegated by the commission.

So the Director has a

10

tough job.

As we've heard in testimony last night,

11

the Department also has many, many requirements to

12

staff and provide support for.
So saying that to the Director, are you

13
14

planning to find a way internally to provide for

15

this service as stated in the Code, Mr. Foley?

16

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Hokama, we do provide staff to the

17

Cultural Resources Commission, depending on which

18

application is going before the commission.

19

problem is that none of the planners have a cultural

20

resources background, and it -- it does require that

21

kind of specialty.

22

Anderson left about three years ago, we haven't had

23

a planner with that kind of background.

24

staff the commission to the -- to the best of our

25

ability, but they are constantly reminding us that

The

And ever since Elizabeth
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1

we should have a planner with a more specific

2

cultural resources background.

3

them, but we haven't been able to get it funded.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MR. FOLEY:

6

7

Funded or submitted regarding the requests?

Well, we submitted it, but it wasn't included

by the -- in the Mayor's budget.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Because submitted is an

8

administrative responsibility.

9

responsibility so --

10

MR. FOLEY:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

And we agree with

Funding is a Council

Well, what we lack is money.
I just want us to be clear on where --

where it is.

13

MR. FOLEY:

We have the desire.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have no money.

Yes, we've been hearing that quite often

15

this year.

16

there anything else, Members, under Administration?

17

We also -- because we also have the Planning

18

Division, Mr. Yoshida; Long Range, Mr. Miskae.

19

Let's see, Administrative Plan.

20

under this area will be also you, Mr. Summers?

21

MR. SUMMERS:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know, I'd like to move on, so is

Anything I guess

Yes, that's correct, Mr. Chairman.
Any questions for Mr. Summers this

23

afternoon, for John under Administration Planning

24

program?

25

have a nice afternoon with us.

Okay, seeing none at this time, he will
If you do have
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1

questions, forward it to the chair and we'll give

2

Mr. Summers an appropriate time to respond with that

3

information.

4

Okay.

We'll start with Mr. Shinmoto and

5

Mr. Medeiros.

6

next category as listed in the budget presented.

7

After Administration we have Current Planning

8

Division, which is Mr. Yoshida.

9

area, Members?

10

Why don't we move on, Members, to the

Questions in this

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Page

11

15-8 on the Details, if Mr. Yoshida could explain

12

the purpose of the funds for Professional Services,

13

$157,000.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. YOSHIDA:

Okay, subaccount 6132.
Yes, Councilmember Pontanilla, Mr. Chairman,

16

largely we use the Professional Services for the

17

hiring of hearings officers for contested cases.

18

Depending on how involved the contested case is, it

19

could amount to, say, $50,000.

20

contract for court reporting services for contested

21

cases and special meetings and so that the

22

turnaround would be more rapid.

23

those two items, hearings officers and court

24

reporting services.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Also, we do hire or

So it's largely

I'm so familiar
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with the contested cases.

2

The other question that I had is in regards

3

to the Wailuku Main Street Grant of $180,000.

4

you explain the details on that, Wailuku Main

5

Street?

Can

6

MR. YOSHIDA:

(Inaudible) .

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

MR. BOTEILHO:

Mr. Chair, if I may.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Boteilho.

10

MR. BOTEILHO:

Maybe the Executive Director of Wailuku

15-7.

11

Main Street, she's here, maybe she could provide

12

details.

13
14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You want -- you are unable to respond to

the question from Mr. Pontanilla?
MR. FOLEY:

Well, this is a program that has been included

16

in the Planning Department budget for years and we

17

were -- we were -- it was necessary to cut $20,000

18

of the amount for this year for the

19

year.

So it's $20,000 less than it was last year.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

for next

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, what's the detail for

that -- well, the amount of that request?

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Boteilho?

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

MR. BOTEILHO:

Or the proposal.

Give me a second, please.

$90,000 -- well,
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1

now it's $80,000 with the cut, program development

2

for the Tri-Isle Resource Center to provide

3

technical and staff support for the affiliated small

4

town programs of Wailuku, Paia, Makawao, Kaunakakai,

5

and other eligible small towns.

6

business assistance and recruitment to provide

7

hands-on counseling and services to residents and

8

businesses, such as project reviews and

9

recommendations, rendering assistance in applying

35,000, community

10

for government permits to undertake improvements or

11

business expansion in small towns.

12

small town projects, including conceptual plan for

13

Makawao Town Square, review of the Paia Town

14

Business Country Town Guidelines, and Kaunakakai,

15

Molokai Growth by Design Survey and Study.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

$40,000, various

Thank you.

Any other questions?
Not at this time.

Thank you,

Chair.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Given the Charter deadlines for

22

general and community plan ordinances and land use

23

ordinances that was recently passed, how will the

24

Department be able to comply with these new

25

regulations with no additional staff or other
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1

resources?

2

know, short.

3

MR. FOLEY:

Because the time has been cut very, you

Ms. Tavares, the Planning Department has

4

started the update of the general plan, and we have

5

basically three planners who work on the general

6

plan update along with a number of other projects.

7

A lot of the work on the general plan update is

8

included in the consultant's contract that was

9

signed during the last Administration.

And our

10

our hope is that we would be able to complete the

11

community -- the general plan in approximately three

12

years and then embark on the update of the community

13

plans, so we will be returning with our request for

14

finances for updating the community plans.

15

only the update of the general plan.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

What about the processing of land

17

use ordinances?

18

new time deadline.

19

MR. FOLEY:

This is

I mean, that's covered, too, with a

There are a number of ordinances that are

20

being processed currently.

Several of them are

21

being forwarded to the Planning Commissions and the

22

Council by John Summers in the Long Range -- or,

23

actually, technically in the Administration

24

Division.

25

the -- plus the Ag Bill with respect to public

For example, we're processing Bill 84,
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1

hearings for ag subdivisions, and also we have a

2

bill to modify the Rural zoning district and we have

3

a bill to modify the Open Space zoning district,

4

which this Council heard recently.

5

four or five examples of legislative bills that we

6

have that we're working on currently, and a lot of

7

that work is -- is being done by John Summers.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

So those are

Okay, thank you.

Okay, Mr. Kane?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Boteilho, maybe you can finish up

11

on the Wailuku Grant, because I think you said

12

80,000, and 35,000, and 40,000.

13

$25,000 sitting out there somewhere.

14

MR. BOTEILHO:

Pardon me.

There's another

I stand -- I stand corrected.

15

25,000, Economic Development Conference related to

16

small town revitalization.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

The other question is on

18

the general plan -- I'm sorry.

19

Mr. Chairman.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'll pass,

Ms. Johnson?
On the shoreline analysis that

22

was -- I believe it was supposed to have been

23

completed last time by Dr. Fletcher, will that be

24

transmitted to the Council at some point when all of

25

the data has been received?
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MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

The -- we are currently making revisions

2

to the proposed shoreline rules, and we -- as you

3

I'm sure recall had a long public hearing before the

4

Planning Commission on December 18th and we have had

5

a number of community meetings since then.

6

making revisions to the rules and then we will be

7

back to the Planning Commission and eventually back

8

to the Council.

We're

It will not be completed this -- this fiscal

9

10

year.

11

Planning Commission I think probably in May.

12

not sure exactly when we'll get back to the Council.

13

It will depend on how long we spend at the Planning

14

Commission.

15

I think we're scheduled to go back to the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

So I'm

And I'm assuming

16

that on page 15-7, that Shoreline Analysis Tech

17

Assistant, it was $15,000 last year.

18

for the technical assistance?

19

Dr. Fletcher's balance or was that something else?

20

It's 909184.

21

Management, the very last one.

22
23
24
25

MR. MISKAE:

That was just

Was that

It's just prior to Shoreline

Mr. Chairman, Councilmember Johnson, I

believe that amount was to complete the inventory.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And that was with

Dr. Fletcher?
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MR. MISKAE:

No, that the was inventory of shoreline

accesses, I believe.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Oh, okay, so that was the access

and not necessarily the shoreline studies.

Okay.

And, Mr. Chair, even though it's a more

5

6

general request, one of the things that I think is

7

really helpful -- and particularly because Charmaine

8

and several other people have been asking for it, a

9

of times when we fund the studies in the budget

10

cycle, sometimes we tend to lose track of where

11

they're going.

12

under last year's budget, if we could just have a

13

general letter or request sent to the Administration

14

just so that we have an outline of where those

15

studies stand.

16

might expect transmission to the Council.

17
18

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So the studies that were funded

If they're completed, and when we

Would you like that status report just for

Planning Department or for all -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, I'd really like it as a

20

general request for all of the studies that we

21

funded, and there were quite a few of them, the

22

transportation planning models we heard about, and I

23

know there was the shoreline access study, there was

24

also the beach erosion studies.

25

parks, South Maui parks.

There was the

So, I mean, we fund these
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1

studies, but so many times it's -- you know, it

2

doesn't do much good if we don't get them back, or

3

at least -- and I'm not commenting on, you know, the

4

Administration.

5

make it very clear that when we fund the studies, we

6

would at least like to see what the results are.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Maybe it's just that we need to

Okay, we shall forward that request.
Thank you.

Mr. Mateo?

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Wayne, continuing on Wailuku Main Street.

11

12

Some of the projects that's identified or listed is

13

things like smart growth conferences, erosion

14

studies, coastal -- well, coastal erosion studies,

15

urban design guidelines, and things of that nature.

16

How does Wailuku Main Street, you know, fit into the

17

Department's, I guess, focus?

18
19
20

MR. BOTEILHO:

It was not

shoreline studies.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

it was not coastal and
It was more --

No, I was identifying some of the

21

other monies that you -- areas that you focus in on,

22

the other department does, like erosion, like urban

23

design review, et cetera, and then there's Main

24

Street.

25

that part of the monies goes to their program

How does that focus in on when you tell us
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1

development?

2

tell me how it provides benefit to the Planning

3

Department?

4

MR. BOTEILHO:

I don't know how it fits in.

Can you

Well, they do planning functions, such as

5

the conceptual plan for Makawao Town, a review of

6

the Paia Town Country Town Guidelines, that is all

7

under Planning, and the Kaunakakai Growth by Design

8

Survey, even the conference, although it's economic

9

development, there's planning speakers there and it

10

reaches a lot of people.
They also have various committees that deal

11

12

with land use, deal with urban design, and a lot of

13

developers, before they even come to the Planning

14

Department or the Planning Commissions, they -- they

15

usually go to Wailuku Main Street to get some

16

comment, especially if the project is in Wailuku or

17

in, you know, Paia, Makawao, as such.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

19

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

Thank you, Wayne.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Chairman.

15-11 in our Program, just -- I wanted to get

23

some comments on the performance measures,

24

simplified land use application and permit tracking

25

system, and I guess how the Department intends to
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achieve, I would guess, these goals or measures?

2

MR. BOTEILHO:

3

please?

4

Pardon me, could you repeat the question,
Sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, it's under performance

5

measures, and you have listed here simplified land

6

use application and permit tracking system, and if

7

you could just give comments with regards to that

8

performance measure and how the Department plans to

9

achieve that goal.

10

MR. BOTEILHO:

Well, first we would have to assess what

11

the current system is.

12

months we haven't really had a chance to do that.

13

would say we would -- we will do it mainly by

14

organization, trying to be very efficient.

15

will also free up man hours for us to do -- do even

16

further organization.

17

In office for two and a half
I

That

Beyond that, especially with GIS coming over,

18

the use of technology.

For example, document

19

retrieval.

20

least our main documents on the computer, then we

21

might be able to do away with these paper files.

22

And not only do away with the paper files, but we

23

could word search and we could -- and we could find

24

documents much faster.

25

hour, may -- may take seconds.

If we can get our documents -- or at

Things that took like an
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Boteilho.

And I

2

just bring that up because I'm sure, as you've

3

heard, and the Planning Department's heard previous

4

comments from the community about ways to I guess

5

improve the application process.

6

folks are taking steps into doing that.

So I'm glad you

Thank you, Chairman.

7

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Pontanilla?
No, not at this time.

Mr. Kane?
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I guess a

12

little more detail,

13

of Details, a Planner V, under position number

14

PC-0029, SR-22C, which was transferred from Planning

15

to Admin, that particular individual had a $12,000

16

decrease in income.

17

up with that?

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

just for clarification, on 15-6

New person?

New job?

What's

What position?
I'm on page 15-6 Details, I'm on the

20

fourth -- fourth position down, Planner V, listed

21

under position number PC-0029, SR and step number is

22

SR-22C.

23

Administration and you match them up, this person

24

was appropriated $49,344 in FY '03 and next Fiscal

25

Year '04 that person's allocation for salary or

If you jump back over to Planning
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1

wages is 37,464 for a net loss of 11,000 and some

2

change.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Before you answer that, I need to

4

help inform the Committee or remind the Committee

5

that we have certain restrictions, because of only

6

one position and that specific step category that we

7

would need to ask our legal counsel whether or not

8

we are allowed to talk about that position in open

9

meeting.

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I can

Okay, that's fine, Mr. Chair.

yield the question.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

So we either need to phrase it in a way

13

that we can do it or it will become a personnel

14

matter whereby we can continue to discuss it, but we

15

will be in -- going into executive session.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.

for that guidance.

Thanks

I can move on.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

update.

21

appropriated 250,000, FY '03, in this current year.

22

What's the status there?

23

we're looking at another 100,000 appropriation

24

request for '04, and I'm trying to correlate that

25

with the earlier statement that the general plan

The other one is the general plan

We expended 300,000 in '02 FY.

How far along are we?
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1

update corning to us is going to take -- I think

2

Member Tavares asked the question, and the response

3

was an additional three years.

4

correlate the reduction in monies for professional

5

services and try to clarify.

6

work so we have less professional service needs and

7

how can you help me understand that?

8

MR. BOTEILHO:

9

that.

10

MR. MISKAE:

So I'm trying to

Is that more internal

Mr. Chair, perhaps Mr. Miskae can answer

Member Kane, Mr. Chairman, in response to

11

that question, a general plan contract was entered

12

into with Pan Pacific last year which encumbered

13

monies from 2002 as well as monies from 2003.

14

total amount of their contract is $267,447.

15

contract was referred to earlier by the Director.

16

notice to proceed has not been given as yet.

17

that $250,000 that was allocated last year, there

18

still remains approximately $40,000 in that account.

19

The
That

In

We've utilized funds from that account for

20

the Pan Pacific contract.

We've utilized funds for

21

phase II of our socioeconomic forecast.

22

funds from that account for a study to support our

23

transient accommodation analysis.

24

utilized funds from that account to support an

25

ongoing initiative called Citizen Engagement, and

(808)

524-2090

We used

And we've also
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1

what this is is this is to accommodate the necessity

2

of a vision -- a community vision initiative.

3

So we're looking at funding in the next

4

fiscal year more than likely additional costs in

5

terms of our visioning because of the tremendous

6

amount of community involvement which is

7

anticipated, and we also felt that there was a

8

possibility of maybe even getting into the first

9

community plan.

10

However, it's difficult to say.

But we wanted to make sure that we were not

11

short of funds in this most important part of our

12

planning initiative, and also in light of Bill 84,

13

which is going to really put quite a burden on this

14

Department for reporting.

15

what's happened to the 250,000, and what we intend

16

to use the 100,000 for in the next fiscal year,

17

Mr. Chairman, Member Kane.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

So that I think answers

Mr. Chairman, if we can

19

get perhaps that update from that 250,000 put in

20

writing as far as that response right there.

21

would be nice, since it's going to tie in, from my

22

understanding, to extensions.

23

next year is tying into the current ongoing

24

contracts that are out right now.

25

a tie in, I think it's relevant for us to get that

This 100,000 from

So since there's
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1

information in writing so we can use that for our --

2

for when we get into decision making.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We shall forward that request.
Thank you.

And, Mr. Chairman, my

5

only other question at this point is on the

6

testimony that we got.

7

or point of information.

8

in

9

would it be inserted, in the GIS portion?

This is just a question
Where -- where if it were

in this Planning Department's budget, where
From the

10

testimony from Mr. -- Mr. Ryder, where would that be

11

located in your budget, what division that you folks

12

have incorporated it?

13

MR. BOTEILHO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you.

So I'll wait till we get there to ask some

15
16

GIS.

further questions, Mr. Chairman.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson?

No?

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?

Ms. Tavares?

No.

Let's see.

Mr. Director, why are we
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1

showing zero funds for the Maui Redevelopment

2

Agency?

3

support for them to move certain projects that this

4

Council expects to move forward in this term?

5
6

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, I'd like John Summers to

respond, please.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MR. SUMMERS:

9

Have they no request or need for some

Mr. Summers.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the

Council.

First thing, the Maui Redevelopment

10

Agency, the agency currently has several projects

11

underway, several large projects that will keep the

12

agency busy this fiscal year, one of those being the

13

redevelopment of the Wailuku municipal lot site, as

14

well as the study for a municipal service center.

15

So those two projects alone will keep the agency

16

wrapped up.

17

We've also got some smaller projects,

18

including the Market Street beautification plan, as

19

well as the design guidelines update for the area.

20

So in terms of this fiscal year, the MRA's budget is

21

sufficient.

22

be some implementation requests that would follow

23

from these master planning efforts.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MR. SUMMERS:

However, next year obviously there may

What is the budget, Mr. Summers?
The budget for the Maui Redevelopment
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1

Agency?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. SUMMERS:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

Yes.
Is zero.

The request is zero.

And you just told us they're going to do

all this work?
MR. SUMMERS:

Well, there is monies that are currently

7

under contract for the municipal service study, as

8

well as the Wailuku municipal lot project, the

9

redevelopment plan.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. SUMMERS:

That's under contract you said, John?
That's correct.

We've entered into a

12

consultant contract with Chris Hart & Partners.

13

They have a consultant team that is doing the

14

project for the Wailuku municipal lot.

15

order of magnitude is $175,000.

16
17
18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That project

You envision us moving to construction

within this two-year term?
MR. SUMMERS:

Well, the thought is we did submit a request

19

on November 1st of last year to review some of the

20

concepts with the Council members.

21

provide our consultant team with the opportunity to

22

present the preliminary concepts, make the necessary

23

revisions based on Council feedback, and if there's

24

a joint vision to move forward with one of the

25

concepts, then we'd like -- certainly like to move

So we'd like to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/1/03

68

1

forward with the construction planning phase, which

2

would be the logical next step.

3
4

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

When you say joint visioning, what parties

are you looking at?
MR. SUMMERS:

Well, obviously we've been working closely

6

with the community and we've done a lot of community

7

workshops.

8

supported by the community.

9

to have the full support of the Administration as

10
11

We feel we have a general project that's
We also obviously need

well as the Council.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can you assure this Committee that the

12

concerns and requirements for the County as a user

13

is being incorporated in the options?

14

MR. SUMMERS:

Absolutely.

The consultant team has been

15

tasked to look at and develop two alternatives for

16

municipal service center within the existing

17

municipal lot site, as well as two alternatives

18

within the civic district.

19

plans in addition to the parking structure plans

20

that we'd like to present to the Council for their

21

information and comments.

22
23

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So those are the four

Did you have a commercial business space

component in that options?
MR. SUMMERS:

The original option did encompass a mixed

use residential commercial component, but we've also
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1

in addition to that developed pursuant to many

2

comments from various Council members the civic

3

center components.

4

plans that we'd like to share with this body.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So we have some very good solid

Are we looking at the agency providing the

6

construction money under their authority within the

7

district or are you looking at the County as a

8

regular government entity to put forth as bonding

9

and financial resources?

10

MR. SUMMERS:

We've explored alternative financing

11

mechanisms.

12

previous Finance Director was that revenue bonds

13

issued by the agency would require a higher --

14

essentially they would be at a higher risk than what

15

the County could provide, thus the yield would be

16

higher.

17

bond it to do it through the County.

18

are other tools, cash

19

option, parking passes, obviously there could be an

20

assessment district created.

21

specific tools that once a concept is clearly

22

identified, that we would need to focus on the

23

specific and best financing option.

24

basket of different options.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The information we got from the

So it might make more sense if we municipal

Okay.

However there

parking is one

I think those are the

It could be a

Thank you for that, John.
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1

appreciate that update.

2

something before I die in that area.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I would like to see

Mr. Chairman, on that note.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
I believe there's an item that's

6

I'm sorry, I didn't catch on to the laugh.

7

believe there's an item currently in the Planning

8

and Land Use Committee that would provide us the

9

opportunity to have that meeting, so perhaps we can

I

10

make a request to the Planning and Land Use Chair in

11

writing asking him to provide the opportunity for

12

the Planning Department to -- and with the Maui

13

Redevelopment Agency to have that review considered

14

soon.

15

last November, but because we were ending up the

16

year, the decision was made to wait until this --

17

early this term to proceed with that -- with that

18

review.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Again, it was something that was requested

Thank you.
Yeah, the Chair will take that -- move that

20

request forward.

21

Members, we all know we're going to make major

22

revisions, so we just need to know what we need to

23

take care of with the resources we will have and

24

what will not make it through this budget.

25

I'm just trying to -- again,

Okay, anything else under Planning for our
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1

Department?

Okay, I would like to start and see if

2

we can complete the next portion under the program

3

area Long Range Planning Division.

4

going to need to bring back Mr. Medeiros, more than

5

likely, because I can assure him I have a lot to

6

offer on that one.

7

Planning.

Okay, Members, Long Range

Mr. Pontanilla.

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Maybe we're

I'll pass.

Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane?

Yeah, just another one that -- I just

11

note that going back and forth in the pages this

12

one -- the planner I position, it went from 19,700

13

up to 34,600, and that one was an increase of almost

14

15,000 for a Planner I.

15

make note of that, as I did for the previous one.

16

Maybe Staff can check with personnel or whatever or

17

maybe Mr. Miskae without violating any type of

18

confidentiality issues with employment.

19

MR. MISKAE:

So, again, I just wanted to

Mr. Chairman, I believe that was only

20

partially funded in 2003 because it was only part of

21

the year.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

Thank you.

24

this area.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Eight months.

Yeah, okay.

Great.

Thank you, and that's all I have for

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson, anything under
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Long Range?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, I think that Mr. Kane asked

3

the question too, and I think that the Long Range

4

Planning is very much needed, so I'm really very

5

supportive of that element.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

B

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
No.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anything, Mr. Pontanilla?

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

On PC-0045, which is a

12

Planner III position, this position was frozen and

13

the Administration is now requesting to reestablish

14

the position in the '04 Budget.

15

there were two limited term appointments, PC-0007

16

and

17

mapping project.

IB

the -- that -- the project and how long the project

19

is going to take before it's completed.

20

OOOB.

MR. BOTEILHO:

Along with that,

These were created to -- to digital the

Okay.

I want to know the status of

The digital land mapping project I

21

would say is about 75 percent complete.

22

community plans are basically done, except for the

23

last remaining troublesome problem.

24

troublesome, you're trying to be very, very accurate

25

so they have to go slow on that.

And when I say

The last two
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1

community plans that were adopted by the Council,

2

Molokai and Wailuku-Kahului, we are just -- just

3

starting on that.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, on the Detail sheet

5

15-11, can you explain the Professional Services

6

and also the Repair and Maintenance Services

7

contracts?

8

for 32.7 thousand dollars.

9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

One is for 50,000 and the other one is

That would be under GIS, Mr. Pontanilla,

so --

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13
14
15

--

I

Oh, okay.

would ask if we can defer that until

we get to Mr. Medeiros's program area, please.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you, Chair.

That's

it.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

No.

Mr. Kane?
No.

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Mateo?

Mr. Molina?

21

Okay, our Coastal Zone Management program

22

come under Long Range or under Planning, regular

23

Planning?

24

or Mr. Foley?

25

MR. BOTEILHO:

How are you looking at that, Mr. Boteilho

Well, actually, it's spread out in all
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three divisions.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

So you would have planners assigned to this

program in all different program areas?

4

MR. BOTEILHO:

Yes.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Interesting.

6

7

Do you have a comment,

Mr. Yoshida.
MR. YOSHIDA:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair, Members of the

8

Committee.

The three planners would be under the

9

Current Planning Division.

The Zoning Inspector

10

would be under the Zoning Administration and

11

Enforcement Division, and one of the Clerk Typists

12

is with the Current Planning Division and the other

13

is with the Zoning Administration and Enforcement

14

Division.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Welre going to need that re-org

16

structure charts.

17

that.
Okay, anything else under Long Range at this

18

19

time, Members?

If not, we will start GIS.

Any opening comments for you, Mr. Medeiros?

20
21

11m just having a hard time with

MR. MEDEIROS:

No comments.

22

questions.

23

so ...

We can get into the

Most of you know what we do anyway,

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, we do.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you, Chair.
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1

Mr. Medeiros, on page 15-11 there are some

2

budget items for Professional Services as well as

3

Repair and Maintenance Services.

4

contracts.

5

MR. MEDEIROS:

In fact, these are

Can you explain both of them?

Yeah, our Professional Services are

6

specific projects that we run into.

As in the other

7

divisions, on occasion you run into projects where

8

you need to get either some information or some

9

services from someone outside.

So one of the things

10

we're doing this year is -- under that item is the

11

Statewide program to reset survey monuments.

12

with the National Geodetic Survey.

13

needed to come up with money to match other

14

counties' and the State's proposals.

15

picked up by that item as a -- essentially it's a

16

professional service provided by the NOAA National

17

Geodetic Survey.

18

It's

The County

So that was

For Services and Contracts, that's our

19

software and data update.

So whenever we pay our

20

annual software maintenance, which is, you know,

21

anywhere between 15 and 20,000 and rising as we pick

22

up contracts -- or pick up the maintenance of GIS

23

offer Countywide, that's sort of increasing.

24

other portion of that was the annual maintenance of

25

our parcel data, which was formerly licensed, and we
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1

are looking at probably doing one more update and we

2

pay a fee based on the number of new plots that are

3

created, and that data has already been turned over

4

to Real Property Tax and they will continue to

5

update it from there.

6

how they break down.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And so those are the items,

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Ms. Tavares?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No questions for GIS.

Mr. Kane?
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

On Details

12

15-10, the GIS Analyst II, SR-18, which is noted to

13

be transferred from the Managing Director's Office,

14

I've turned to the Managing Director's Office and

15

there is no GIS Analyst II.

16

Analyst I, SR-16C.

17

MR. MEDEIROS:

I mean, there is an

Is that the same person?

Yes, he was -- once he met his time in as a

18

trainee, as a level I, he was reallocated to level

19

II.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you for that

21

clarification.

The other one is general in nature.

22

Unless I misunderstand overall function of GIS,

23

my -- my general understanding is that there's many

24

departments within the County that are very

25

dependent on you folks.

Police is one that comes to
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1

mind very quickly, Public Works.

2

main

3

that we put it into the Managing Director's Office,

4

because that's where it seemed to be the more

5

logical place to be so the Managing Director's

6

Office could oversee the GIS function in assisting

7

the other departments in utilizing GIS.

8

9

So a lot of the

so because of that, it was my understanding

Now we're going back to Planning, and I think
in Mr. Boteilho's opening statement he made it

it

10

was presented to us that it's critical that this

11

move take place, that it comes back under Planning,

12

which in my -- my observation -- or my assumption

13

seems to be placing a lot more burden on this

14

particular Department and it takes away -- well, it

15

may not, but it seems like it's going to be adding a

16

lot more burden to your Department that should, in

17

my opinion, be in the Managing Director's Office

18

where it can be managed more efficiently.

19

So help me -- can we get into that now?

20

Because I'm having a hard time understanding this.

21

You know, it was -- and if it's maybe an

22

administrative philosophy between one Mayor and the

23

next Mayor, then let's just say that.

24

mean, it was presented to us and I think we all

25

bought in that it was better suited under the
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1

Managing Director's Office because it services all

2

these departments.

3

Planning.

4

Maybe my colleagues don't need help, but I do.

5

MR. FOLEY:

Now we're coming back under

Help us understand that.

Or help me.

Mr. Chairman, Mr. Kane, first of all, we don't

6

see it as a burden at all.

We see it as a great

7

opportunity.

8

Department where it belongs.

9

described to me initially was that it was a mistake

We welcome GIS back to the Planning
The way it was

10

to take it out of the Planning Department and put it

11

into the Managing Director's Office, and now the

12

mistake is being corrected by moving it back.
We will still be providing GIS services to

13
14

the other departments.

15

fire have made very good use of GIS, and Public

16

Works.

17

were better equipped in terms of providing

18

coordination between departments because we do that

19

in many other fields than having an operating budget

20

and a staff like this in the Managing Director's

21

Department.

22

For instance, police and

But it was felt by Mayor Arakawa that we

So I guess part of the answer is that the

23

Mayor felt that moving it back to the Planning

24

Department was appropriate from an overall

25

administrative standpoint.

He also felt that it
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1

would be possible for us to make better use of the

2

GIS capabilities if it was in our Department, since

3

we have benefitted very little so far from GIS and

4

we need to use a lot more GIS capabilities with the

5

general plan and with correcting our really

6

embarrassing zoning maps.

7

it's a response to an administrative correction and

8

part of it is additional emphasis in planning for

9

GIS, but we certainly will continue to provide GIS

10

11

And so we're -- part of

support to other departments.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman, maybe -- maybe you can

12

help me understand, because you used the term

13

mistake two times and then you said this is a

14

correction of a mistake.

15

didn't -- you said is it and then you just kind of

16

went right by it.

17

the mistake in taking it out of Planning and putting

18

it under the Managing Director's Office where the

19

Managing Director oversees all of the departments

20

and has that service go out to the various

21

departments.

22

is like GIS central and all the other departments

23

come to the Planning Department for that service,

24

and I'm -- again, we all as a body bought into the

25

move, and so now we're coming back and it's being

So help me -- because you

So help me understand what was

Now this is under a department who now
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1

characterized as a correction of a mistake.

2

me understand that better.

3

MR. FOLEY:

So help

The mistake word was a quote of the Mayor.

4

Mayor Arakawa felt that it was a mistake for the

5

previous Administration to move GIS from Planning to

6

the Managing Director's Office/ and he feels that

7

this is a correction of a mistake and it's

8

appropriate to move it back.

9

have no experience with their Administration.

That -- you know/ I
I'm

10

just saying that that -- I'm just quoting the Mayor.

11

It was his -- he and I agreed that it was

12

appropriate to be in GIS/ but -- I mean to be -- for

13

GIS to be in Planning.

14

MR. BOTEILHO:

Mr. Chair / if I may.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

One second.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

18

Mr. Kane.

No/ I'd be interested to hear what

the deputy has to say.
MR. BOTEILHO:

Well/ also the thing about GIS is that it's

19

land based and so is Planning.

20

based/ it deals with everything that springs from

21

the land or is below the land/ such as pipes/ roads/

22

buildings/ on and on/ parcels.

23

you can see that GIS is really -- is really more in

24

Planning.

25

And since it's land

So all those terms

I would also say -- let's say something like
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1

MIS.

2

MIS is not land based.

3

based.

4

permit tracking, tracking of forms, tracking of

5

personnel files, and that

6

but again, yeah, the -- I guess the emphasis is

7

really that GIS is really land based and so is

8

Planning.

9

maybe, GIS, yeah, is Countywide, but Planning is

10
11

That maybe should be under Management because
MIS basically is management

It's -- it's paper based almost.

It's like

and that sort of thing,

And maybe -- and as a last comment,

also Countywide.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, I guess the

12

word mistake will be left open ended, unless the

13

Mayor at some point in time decides to respond what

14

he considered the mistake.

15

mean, if he wants to responds at some point in time,

16

that's up to him.

17
18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm done.

But I'll let that go.

Thank you.

Again, that is his opinion and his right to

share that opinion with his administrators.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chairman.

One second, though, Mr. Kane.

The decision

21

of where GIS and MIS currently is, though, was the

22

decision of policy by the Council.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

I

That's right.

So I share that with the administrators.

Where it is is a Council policy decision, and not an
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1

administrative mistake.

2

a policy adjustment, we will fund accordingly to the

3

policies we set forth for this County and our

4

services.

Okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And so unless Council makes

Ms. Johnson, questions?

Chairman.

Oh, I'm sorry.

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and I

8

appreciate you saying that, because my closing

9

comment was the Mayor was on this body when we made

10

that policy decision.

11

because he supported that policy decision as a

12

Council member and now he's calling it a mistake.

13

And for us, because there's a change being made

14

here, I think there should be some justification

15

made to us, because he as a member supported the

16

move, and now here we are with him saying something

17

opposite of what he supported when he was here.

So that's why I'm interested,

18

So that's why, when that word was used, that

19

really raised a flag because, as you said, that was

20

the policy decision that was made by this body.

21

thank you.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So

And again, we will allow the Mayor to share

his thoughts and his points of view with us.
Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I don't want to get into, you
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1

know, that part of a -- you know, the budget

2

deliberations.

3

and my personal feeling is that we're all going to

4

make judgments based on outcomes.

5

way that we anticipate things are going to go isn't

6

always the way they turn out.

7

about that.

And sometimes the

So I'm -- enough said

But the one question I had was in the GIS

8
9

I think that it's difficult enough,

system, when you look at sometimes your aerial

10

photography, is that one of the services that you

11

have to contract for or pay for?

12

MR. MEDEIROS:

In the previous budget year, not the

13

current budget year, we had a separate item for

14

aerial photography, and we are just in the last week

15

or so running that -- that money out.

16

been collecting aerial photography.

17

those things that I think it's a good thing for us

18

to continue to get, but we do not have any money in

19

the current budget to acquire any further.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So we have
It's one of

That was one of the reasons that I

21

was asking, because I thought maybe it was -- you

22

know, when you were talking about the money for

23

different services that you would be contracting

24

for, aerial photography is not one of them.

25

MR. MEDEIROS:

Not in the current proposal.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But -- and you're just

2

contracting now for the use of the monies from this

3

fiscal year?

4

MR. MEDEIROS:

Actually, 2002, and the contract was let

5

and we're -- we've been acquiring photography and I

6

just got the -- I gave the final authorization to

7

deliver the last set, and then we'll be finishing

8

out that contract.

9

to is that our -- our approach is we buy one year

So basically what it comes down

10

and then we spend a year processing, essentially

11

registering to the parcels.

12

funds.

13

that totals throughout this year, 2003, and once we

14

have that all registered to the parcels, we'll begin

15

distributing out -- some of the agencies have

16

already gotten some of that.

We let the contract.

And so in 2002 we had
We've been getting

17

In the case of homeland security, that became

18

a priority to have aerial photographs of facilities,

19

critical facilities.

20

the Police Department, and we have it available for

21

Civil Defense whenever they need that.

And so --

22

but we're essentially processing now.

But it was

23

money that was in the 2002 Budget.

24

150,000 and we let out, oh,

25

75,000.

So that's been delivered to

I believe we had

I don't know, about
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There is no -- just to put this just in case,

1

2

you know, so

for your knowledge.

There is no

3

comprehensive coverage of aerial photography for the

4

whole County.

5

been shot, and that's primarily because of cloud

6

cover.

7

have this thing on the wall that has all these

8

missing areas, and those are the areas we're hoping

9

that the various companies that are dealing with it

There are major areas that have not

And so -- so when you come to our office, we

10

will start to shoot those areas and make that

11

available to us and then we'll be able to go and buy

12

some, so ...

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

If there's no money in the

14

Fiscal Year '04, will that put you behind, though,

15

or do you have enough aerials to, again, kind of do

16

what you've been cycling on before?

17

MR. MEDEIROS:

Yeah, I'll have to talk to Mr. Boteilho

18

about whether or not in the list of the -- you know,

19

you talked about -- earlier about the projects that

20

were not funded in the current budget.

21

one of the projects from our side that wasn't

22

funded.

23

and for flood zone mapping, and because of the

24

budget, those -- the new items were not funded or

25

not proposed to Council.

Well, that's

We did ask for money for aerial photography

So those -- for us, those
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are the two big projects that we would propose.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Those are two that you kind of

3

substituted for that

4

before for aerials.

5

MR. MEDEIROS:

what was the line item

Yeah, basically.

I think that all came

6

under the one lump sum, but basically there's two

7

projects.

8
9
10

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And what would the amount

be that you would be requesting if you -- you know,
if we were to include that?
MR. MEDEIROS:

Yeah, previously, like I said, we'd ask for

12

over $100,000 and we found that, you know, we've

13

only been able to buy about 75,000 worth.

14

figured we'd ask for 75,000.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

75, okay,

And so we

thank you.

Before I ask Mr. Mateo, there's no other

17

agencies that provide this thing, USGS or State or

18

Department of Defense?

19

looking down upon us that's circling around every

20

day.

21

MR. MEDEIROS:

Yes.

I'm sure there's many things

The USGS and the Natural Resource

22

Conservation Service, which is in the United States

23

Department of Agriculture, are in the same boat with

24

us.

25

infrared photography for the entire State.

They have an ongoing project to collect
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1

called the DOQQ program, digital orthophoto

2

quarter-quads, and they're in the same boat.

3

have not delivered the entire State, and that

4

project has been going on for about five or six

5

years.

6

money, which is one of the things we thought once we

7

had money that people would fly.

So it's not a -- it's not an issue of the

At the accuracy level that we want, which is

8
9

They

one meter pixel, there just isn't that data.

And as

10

we've seen, it's been a cloudy winter.

11

not making a lot of progress either on the Federal

12

project or on ours.

13

yeah, there's satellites up there basically I think

14

it's every third day or every fourth day, and the --

15

some of the stuff we're getting -- in fact right now

16

all of the stuff we've gotten has been from

17

aircraft, and it's -- it's been slow and it's

18

we're getting the same areas over and over.

So they're

And so I think everybody's --

And so what we've decided is to buy that

19
20

anyway.

So we do have some areas we have photos in

21

2000, 2001, 2002 just because it happens to be the

22

leeward side of the island that's usually clear.

23

You know, had we -- you know, if we were running

24

you know, if they had full coverage and we didn't

25

have enough money, we might have spread that out
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1

geographically, but because there just isn't

2

anything in areas like Haleakala in the national

3

park area, we're buying double areas.

4

good too, because it happens to be the high growth

5

areas too.

6

the same situation.

7

cloud cover is a problem.

But that's

And so, yeah, I think Statewide we're in

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

We're in the tropics and the

Mr. Mateo?
Pass.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla?
Yeah, just one question.

As

12

far as the software data updates, who's going to be

13

doing that, MIS or are you folks?

14

MR. MEDEIROS:

We

we spec the GIS offer, not MIS.

So

15

we're the ones that -- and in terms of the new

16

releases, we test them internally in our division

17

first, because we're the ones that go out and do the

18

training.

19

national guys, but for like individual questions

20

about, well, how do I do this or this task or that

21

task?

22

we train in the new stuff and slowly -- and slowly

23

move through that.

24
25

You know, we do get training from the

We're the ones that do the tech support, so

And so we spec the software.

We do not have a software budget, so
individual agencies have to buy their own.
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1

that's why you've -- we've seen that some agencies

2

have gone into it and some agencies have held back,

3

and primarily it's based on when they have a project

4

that they need to do, it's easier to focus that

5

software.

6

just use occasionally.

7

products so you know what you're going to do or some

8

analysis you need to do, and then we bring that

9

thing in.

This is not software that you want to
You have to have end

10

So if you -- you know, one of the good

11

examples, Clerk's Office, when they did the election

12

this year, the election was done on GIS Statewide.

13

It was made a decision by Office of Elections.

14

happens then is, you know, they come to -- the folks

15

in Clerk's Office said you're going to be GIS folks,

16

you're going to have to use GIS data.

17

contacted us immediately because Statewide they're

18

using the same software that we use.

19

to help them day to day.

20

front of the machine, answer questions, help them

21

with how to use the tools while they are also

22

producing data sets that are going out and getting

23

data sets coming down from State Elections.

24
25

What

So they

We were able

You know, sit them down in

By doing that, they were able to focus on
that project and learn the software very rapidly.
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1

Now, when they make that move Statewide from

2

Version -- say, Version 3 to Version 8, which is

3

everybody is in transition right now, we're prepared

4

to do that because we're using Version 8 already.

5

And so that becomes an issue.
Now, in terms of paying for the licenses, we

6

7

have several agencies that have bought using our

8

customer number.

9

maintenance, they all get the upgraded software at

So when we pay the annual

10

the same time.

Some agencies have gone and bought

11

on their own customer number, so they have to pay

12

their own license fee, so that includes Office of

13

Council Services, Water Department, Wastewater

14

Reclamation Division, and Department of Planning.

15

They all have their own numbers, so they're not

16

covered under our changes.
But the Police Department, Land Use and

17

Development Services, and those

18

Codes

19

agencies -- and Parks Department have used our

20

customer number in the purchase so I get my

21

annual thing.

22

scaling up, because more and more departments are

23

buying in -- buying in using our number.

24

the guys that are paying the annual maintenance now

25

for all of that.

my

And like I said, it has been kind of
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

request

6

understand there is a relationship between what you

7

provide and Planning Department.

8

send you a request to break down how each

9

department -- the amount of services you provide

Ms. Tavares

Thank you.
I

Thank you

l

Chair.

anything for Mr. Medeiros?

No.

I would ask -- we're going to send you a
I

Bill.

We understand the -- weIll we

We're going to

10

each department out of your total program.

11

Police

12

Department

13

amount of your requirements also

14

make some adjustments if necessary on how we're

15

going to look at our total GIS/MIS program.

16

l

MR. MEDEIROS:

X percent; Water Department
I

I

So if

X percent; Fire

X percent; obviously Planning has a good
so that we can

l

And we can take a look at that.

And then I

17

did want to make one comment before everything's

18

done

I

so ...

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Please l proceed.

20

MR. MEDEIROS:

Because I think Councilman Kane had

21

mentioned the testifier earlier who talked about

22

the --

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24
25

That was going to be my next line of

questioning l but -MR. MEDEIROS:

In facti

I was prepared to answer right off
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1

the bat, so -- but I -- just to let you know, I just

2

returned from Prescott, Arizona Saturday.

3

training on the NASA Prescott model.

4

Division, because we're involved so much in hazard

5

mitigation, is very interested in the delivery of

6

the Risk and Vulnerability Assessment model portion

7

of the NASA Prescott College model.

8

essentially three portions to that overall model.

9

The spacial growth analysis.

We were

The GIS

So there's

There's the

10

infrastructure analysis, which they're looking at.

11

In fact,

12

versus annual maintenance of the infrastructure.

13

So they want to increase the model -- you

there was a discussion about impact fees

14

know, the folks essentially from Tampa Bay saying

15

that you know what, there's two things.

16

thing to pay for the infrastructure, but then what

17

is the load for the next six years of actually

18

maintaining X number of miles now of X number of

19

lanes of roads?

20

that's in that suite.

21

It's one

And so that's the second model

And then the final thing is the RVA, the Risk

22

and Vulnerability Assessment, and those of you that

23

remember when we had Pam Pogue here and we did all

24

that stuff, we spent a lot of time on that, and we

25

did not want to let that go.

And so our division
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1

has been tracking that down.

We don't have any

2

money to purchase, so that's one of the discussions

3

that was on earlier, but we did spend the money.

4

You sent me up there.

5

essentially the training in the model and then also

6

making suggestion on how to change the way the model

7

works and do the recoding.

And to take the training, and

8

There's some things that we wanted to make

9

changes on, so we are actively pursuing that from

10

our division's standpoint.

11

go into planning, is that, you know, given whatever

12

money we have in the budget, we will also continue

13

to follow that because of the fact that we have to

14

do the hazard mitigation, public safety, homeland

15

security, that aspect of what we do is extremely

16

important.

17

everybody as we went through this process of

18

redesigning the division to bring everybody -- we

19

cannot give that up.

20

for our section, GIS section.

21

And my intention, as we

And it's something I specifically told

That has to be priority one

And so anyway, I just -- I wanted to make

22

sure that you were clear that we still are pursuing

23

that to the extent that we're spending money for me

24

to go up there and do that.

25

wanted to make sure that was on the record.

So that's -- I just
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane?
So connect that to the testifier's

3

request for Maui Digital 3-D Comprehensive Plan of

4

$150,000 and Maui Agricultural -- Agriculture

5

Digital 3-D Visioning Model of $50,000.

6

assuming that what was stated by the Director or

7

Deputy earlier that either you folks as a Department

8

decided not to fund this or it was a modification

9

made by the Mayor, but either way, it's not here.

And I'm

10

And how does it tie into what you just talked about

11

as far as, yeah, money's being spent to send you to

12

go get the training, but is that enough to be able

13

to incorporate what we're talking about in the

14

testimony that was given by Mr. Ryder?

15

MR. MEDEIROS:

Well, I think from our perspective

and

16

this goes even prior -- in the current fiscal,

is

17

our perspective has always been that, you know,

18

we're not the spacial growth guys in GIS division.

19

We know that technology.

20

Department responsibility, but from our perspective,

21

the Risk and Vulnerability Assessment is extremely

22

important to the projects we do.

23

pursuing that.

24

short, that we would contribute, you know, in our

25

Professional Services budget, that if we had to, we

That has been a Planning

So we've been

And our intent was even if money was
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1

could contribute that.

2

it ourselves, but we would be able to piece that and

3

then maybe come up with enough to purchase.

4

We don't have enough to buy

I think the point earlier made was that there

5

is money in the budget that's

6

acquire that model, you know, 75,000 or whatever the

7

request was, that it will come to our division and

8

we'll be the ones that are running it.

9

because it would be in Planning, we'd be doing both

10
11

that is placed to

And then

the SGM, the spacial growth model, as well as RVA.
Now, in the way the division is set up,

12

Comprehensive Planning Section will have to take on

13

GIS responsibilities in that you can't do the job

14

that they do without doing GIS.

15

agrees on that.

16

it that they would be the ones doing the spacial

17

growth side.

18

Assessment, will be done in GIS section, and we've

19

kind of worked through that process using the same

20

model with everybody.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think everybody

And so, you know, we would look at

The RVA, the Risk and Vulnerability

Mr. Chairman, the Agriculture 3-D

22

Visioning Model, without that from -- and I guess

23

this is an Earth Foundation request of a grant to be

24

contracted, I'm assuming.

25

here and because, you know, if we decide that we

If we -- because it's not
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1

don't move forward with that, but because of the

2

importance that's being placed in priority for

3

Maui -- for Maui agriculture and Maui County

4

agriculture, I mean, how much of the boat are we

5

going to be missing or what can you folks apply with

6

your expertise within your division without having

7

the expertise that seems to be being requested of us

8

to consider in moving in this direction towards, you

9

know, understanding ag in Maui and Maui County and

10
11

so forth?
MR. MEDEIROS:

I think -- and we've seen this as we've

12

gone through the process.

13

work.

14

that NASA did, NASA relied on us to provide two

15

dimensional data of the areas that we felt were

16

developable and those areas that shouldn't have

17

development and they processed the model.

18

We can lay the ground

So as -- so when we did the 3-D SGM model

So what we can do on the agricultural side

19

before you do the 3-D, you have to have 2-D.

20

have to define what's there, what's good, what are

21

you going to save, what are you not, you know, and

22

those kinds of things.

23

going apply on, whether you want to deal with soil

24

suitability analysis, you want to deal with slope,

25

you want to deal with rainfall, you know, those kind

And then what layers are you
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1

of things.

2

sets in 2-D that input into the 3-D model.

3

And so you can start to build the data

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And is your division already in

4

progress with that?

5

or --

6

MR. MEDEIROS:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MR. MEDEIROS:

9

Have you started it at all

We're not --- or are you --

We're not directly tasked with that, but on

occasion we've been asked for things like, okay,

10

what are the soil types?

Where's the prime ag

11

lands?

12

data we have access to.

13

a project, then we would have to develop other data

14

sets.

Those kind of questions.

So some of the

But if we move into that as

There is always -- or at least find them.

15

You know, rainfall, there are -- there is

16

rainfall, you know, data for Maui island, but we

17

never used it for any reason.

18

and asked us, oh, we need a rainfall map.

19

that's something we would have to track down.

20

the projects become defined, we then move on that

21

project and develop a data set.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Nobody's ever come
So maybe
So as

Mr. Foley, is that

23

something that's on your mind in the horizon as far

24

as a task for specific project for GIS with respects

25

to agriculture?
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MR. FOLEY:

Yes/ I think it would be a very important tool

for us to use.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Can you share your comments on the

4

testifier's comments about the -- I don't know if he

5

used the word immediacy/ but/ I mean he pointed out

6

the importance/ and it may have been/ you know/

7

obviously self-serving/ because he's a member of the

8

Earth Foundation.

9

do you see of this specific request and how it can/

10

you know/ enhance your Department in what you folks

11

are trying to achieve?

12

MR. FOLEY:

But/ you know/ what application

Well/ I think it's very important for us to

13

expand our capability in this area/ and I -- I

14

would -- I need to talk to Bill more about this

15

specific Prescott NASA product/ because there are

16

other vendors that claim that they have equal

17

quality/ but we definitely support the idea of both

18

the spacial growth model and the -- and the

19

agricultural model that Cory Ryder described.
I wish he hadn't left/ but my understanding

20

21

is that you need to do a certain amount of base

22

work.

23

model/ you have to -- and maybe Bill knows this

24

better than I do, but there's a certain amount of

25

of general GIS base work that needs to be done

Before you can do the spacial model or the ag
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before you can apply these specific studies.

2

Whether it's growth or hazard mitigation or

3

agriculture, those are three different studies using

4

the same base information.

5

Cory was saying is that the minimum that he would

6

recommend is at least spend $50,000 to get started,

7

and then maybe next year we'll be in a better

8

position and we can expand on it.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I think maybe what

So is your -- this is final question,

10

Mr. Chairman, just to wrap this public testimony

11

part that I thought was pretty important, so I want

12

to pursue it more.

13

respects to how prepared you folks are to look at

14

this?

15

mean, that was the low number he used -- and still

16

be able to be effective, are you folks in a position

17

under the fiscal constraints that we're dealing with

18

and your Department is especially dealing with that

19

if we were to consider this movement, would you

20

folks be able -- be prepared to take it on?

I mean if we consider this -- the 50,000, I

21

MR. FOLEY:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

So what are you saying with

Yes.
Thank you.

Thank you.

I'm done, Mr. Chairman.

Ms. Johnson, anything?

Just one question of Bill, because

he mentioned something earlier about data that we
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1

had provided to I believe the Police Department as a

2

part of homeland security.

3

there were monies that came in -- funneled through

4

the State government from the Federal government for

5

the specific purpose of homeland security tasks or

6

functions.

7

result of some of the work that you've already done

8

or some of the tasks that we have facing us with

9

hazard mitigation that we can tap into any of that

10
11

I know that recently

Is there any possibility that as a

funding source to complete out some of this work?
MR. MEDEIROS:

Yeah, the Police Department currently is

12

working on a grant proposal for that, and I -- and

13

today, as I was running around, I ran into Kyle at

14

Civil Defense and they are also doing the grant

15

proposal.

16

small and we keep running around putting fires out,

17

so normally we don't do the grant writing.

18

basically what we say is if the grant goes forward,

19

then we provide the technical assistance to make

20

sure it works, and then whatever data we can

21

provide, we provide.

22

From our side, you know, we're relatively

But

You know, we did that with a Parks Department

23

grant that just -- just -- is just wrapping up.

24

basically we provide, you know, the training for

25

their staff and whatever base data -- you know, the
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1

parcel maps or whatever that they needed, and then

2

they fulfill the grant, costs in-kind services.

3

so welre not directly writing, but I know that at

4

least the Police Department is looking at that and

5

Civil Defense.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And

Yeah, and it really is important,

7

because if -- as you said, the in-kind service, the

8

ones that youlve already provided in terms of

9

homeland security, if we could even make a case, I

10

think it would be really important to try and tap

11

into that money as quickly as possible, because 11m

12

sure it will evaporate.

13

MR. MEDEIROS:

And as we release products to, say, Police

14

and their administration sees it, then they say,

15

hey, you know, this is possible.

16

Normally the fear is always, yeah, welre going to go

17

into this and itls going to be like welre going to

18

spend $200,000 and welre not going to understand

19

what we get.

Letls move ahead.

And so I think thatls part of our job too, is

20
21

to explain to the folks that are getting into it,

22

yes, these are the things we can do or no, you know

23

what, if you go down that path, we just canlt back

24

you up.

25

grant proposal, it -- as they saw the product

So in part of that grant writing, that
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1

reproduced, they said, hey, this is great.

2

do X?

3

get the money and put that together.

4

work the technology side and make sure it works out.

5

And so, you know

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And we said, yeah, you guys get -- you guys
WeIll try to

That's really great to know that

7

youlre working in close coordination, so I

8

appreciate that.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

9

10

Can we

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, can I just add one more comment?

11

What welve been referring to is the services

12

provided by -- to a number of different departments

13

by a division that has only three or four people.

14

What we requested this year was to double the size

15

of the GIS Department so that we could provide more

16

service not only to Planning but also to these other

17

departments.

18

there will have to be decisions made as to the

19

priorities of all of these different

20

different studies.

21

Without adding any more GIS personnel,

all these

In other words, Bill, you know, is available

22

to provide tech support and advice to these other

23

departments, but he'll have to do that at the

24

expense of working on some other project.

25

is a limit to how thin, you know, the very small

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

So there

103

BF 4/1/03

1

staff can be spread.

2

to all these other departments.

3

just puts out fires.

4

disappointed with the amount of work that we've been

5

able to get and we

6

we need a lot more help on the general plan.

7

would really like to have a lot more GIS involvement

8

than we've been able to have in the past, and GIS

9

has become more and more popular with the other

10

We can only provide services
As he said, now he

And, you know, we've been

we're entering the stage where
So we

departments.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Mr. Molina?

Mr. Pontanilla.
No.

Okay, Members, we have a long evening yet.

16

So if we have any additional questions for

17

Mr. Medeiros, we will forward that to you.

18

need be, we will request to bring you back before

19

Committee.

Okay, Members, we have a 6:00 p.m. in

20

South Maui.

We reconvene -- we start tomorrow at

21

9:00 a.m.

22

meeting is adjourned.

23
24
25

And if

So if there's no announcements, this

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, hold on.

Ms. Tavares.

Are we going to bring back Zoning

Administration and Enforcement?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

I forgot to inform
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1

you we have asked Mr. Shinmoto to come back 9:00

2

a.m. Thursday morning.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Thank you.

So we'll bring him back before we start

with Public Works.

Okay, anything else?

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused:

9

10

ACTION:
ADJOURN:

Thank you.

If not, this meet is adjourned.

DEFER pending further discussion.

4:11 p.m.
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